

# 2021-09-13 Avalon User Roundtable Meeting

## Date

13 Sep 2021

## Connection Link

<https://iu.zoom.us/j/84620830059?pwd=bWo3R081M3BtaytFMjZnS0FzQkd2dz09>

## Attendees

- Michelle Hahn
- Carla Arton
- Rachael S
- Mat Jordan
- Michael McFarlin
- Carmel Curtin
- Josh Westgard
- Robin Ruggaber

## Agenda

### Samvera Design Principles

A draft of the Samvera Design Principles document will be presented by Carla Arton. Concepts from the document will be introduced and there will be time to discuss and give feedback on the current draft, as well as thoughts on ease of adoption/use.

<https://samvera.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/samvera/pages/922157098/Design+Principles+for+Samvera+Applications>

### Avalon Updates

General updates about what's new in Avalon.

Recent IIIF Player demo:

## Meeting Notes